

# Daniel G Hughes

(07923) 243952

(01455) 560310

daniel@dghfreelancemedia.co.uk

I have accumulated skills and experience in both educational and commercial contexts becoming confident in planning and managing productions of varying scale. I am comfortable working under pressure in a busy production environment. After working on many commercial and independent projects and during work placement I have become competent in the implementation of various techniques.

I am multi-skilled in many aspects of the television, video and film production environment and can competently and creatively shoot on many formats including; HDV, DVCam, Mini DV, XDCam, Digital Betacam and Super8 film. I am competent in the use of industry standard post-production platforms such as Final Cut Pro, AVID and Adobe Premier. I can quickly solve problems with; audio visual equipment, IT equipment and various types of software. I strive to meet deadlines, delivering exceptional quality and attention to detail. My communication and organizational skills are excellent, and I feel I can confidently motivate and manage others. My varied employment history has given me the direction and skills needed when working as part of a team.

Much of my independent and commercial work has been broadcast on the Sky digital and other commercial networks. Several of my short films were selected for inclusion in numerous film festivals in the US and here in the UK.

## **EDUCATION AND TRAINING**

Alison.com

Diploma in Journalism

Microsoft/Alison.com

Diploma in Computer Networking

Alison.com

Graphic Design

Google/The Open University

Fundamentals of Digital Marketing

North Warwickshire and Hinckley College:

HND in Moving Image – OVERALL GRADE – Merit/Distinction

First National Diploma in Media – OVERALL GRADE: - Merit

BTEC National Diploma in Moving Image – OVERALL GRADE: - Merit

## **COMMERCIAL AND INDEPENDENT BASED WORK**

**Interviews and Case Study Video Content 365 Tribe (2021)** – Video editing/Project Management

**Television Commercial for Whiskey Brand (2021)** – For South East Asian Market  
Concept Images/Brand Development (Freelance)

**Web Design, development and social media management (2018 – 2020)**  
Various Clients (Freelance)

**Christmas Lights Switch On 2020**  
Lutterworth Town Council (Event Filming)  
*Camera Operator/Video Editing*

**JEH-Lasers Ltd (2020)**  
Explainer Video  
*Editor/Graphics*  
**Dishonest (2020)**  
Drama Short  
*Assistant Camera Operator/Sound Operator*

**Hampton Court - Music Promo (2020)**  
*Video Editing*

**The Revolution in Shared Services Technology (2017 – 2020)**  
Web Video  
*Producer/Director/Camera Operator/Editor*

**Real Ale Classrooms Promo Video**  
*Camera Operator/Editor*

**Properteas – (Online Retailer) (2017 – 2018)**  
*Logo Design/Web Design/Video Production/Photography*

**Dishonest (2016 – 2018)**  
Drama Short  
*Camera Assistant/Sound Operator*

**Rugby World Cup Proud Home (2015)**  
B Roll for News/Media Outlets  
*Sound Operator*

**Forbidden Skin Website (2014)**  
Digital Media Project  
*Project Manager*

**John Wycliffe: The Beginning of the Great Reformation (In Development)**  
Independent Production for Television and DVD

*Producer*

**Hookworm (2011)**

Music Promo Video

*Writer/Director/Camera Operator/Editor*

**Menphys Walk Promo (2011)**

Event Promo Film

*Camera Operator/Editor*

**Hampton Court (2011)**

Music Promo Video

*Writer/Director/Camera Operator/Editor*

**CLlr Bill Piper Promo (2011)**

Promotional Video

*Writer/Director/Camera Operator/Editor*

**Menphys Tandem Sky Dive (2010)**

Event Coverage Film

*Camera Operator/Editor*

**Music Festival Documentary Project (2010)**

Independent Film Project

*Camera Operator*

**London Marathon (2010)**

Event Coverage Film (Menphys)

*Camera Operator*

**Photo shoot - Jaguar X K Coupe (2010)**

Magazine Article

*Principle Photographer*

**Daybreak Communications (2008)**

Various Training Films

*Camera Operator/Basic Post-Production*

**Whittle On (2008)**

Documentary

*Director/Writer/Producer/Camera Operator/Editor*

**Hobo (2007)**

Drama Short

*Writer/Director/Camera Operator/Producer*

**Connexions Promotional Video (2007)**

Promotional video for Connexions

*Editor*

**JML Commercials and Product Demonstration Films (2007)**

*Various roles including production assistant/camera operator/editor*

**Bowling for Success (2007)**

Documentary Short

*Camera Operator*

**Tryst (2006)**

Romantic Comedy (Short)

*Camera Operator, Director of Photography*

**One of Life's Players (2005)**

Experimental Short

*Writer, Director, Producer*

**Now is the Time (2005)**

Documentary

*Camera Operator, Production Co-ordinator*

**Matutinus (2004)**

Documentary Feature

*Writer, Director, Producer*

**Israel/Eilat Project (2003)**

Documentary Feature for Life TV

*Production Co-ordinator*

**The Vicar of ASDA (November 2003 – December 2003)**

Documentary for Life TV

*Director*

**Rough Guide to Budapest (February 2002)**

Documentary/Travel Guide

*Second Unit Camera Operator*

**Duke of Edinburgh Fire Service Section (August 2002)**

Promotional Video

*Camera Operator/Editor*

**Britland UK Rally (2001)**

Promotional Film

*Camera Operator*

**EMPLOYMENT AND WORK EXPERIENCE**

**Freelance/Self-Employed (2006 - Present)**

**Strawberry Stone** (Freelance)

**JML** (April/May 2007)

**North Warwickshire and Hinckley College (2002)**

*Part Time - Equipment Store Technician*

#### **CHARITY AND VOLUNTARY BASED WORK**

**Radio Lutterworth (2006 – 2012)**

*Publication Manager/Volunteer/Guest Presenter*

**Menphys (2008 - 2011)**

*Volunteer, fundraiser/Voluntary Filmmaker*

**Lutterworth Royal British Legion (2008)**

*Committee Member*

#### **DRIVING LICENCE**

20 years, no endorsements.

#### **HOBBIES & INTERESTS**

**TELEVISION:** *I utterly adore watching innovative documentaries, including natural history and science programs as well as epic television drama series.*

**BOOKS AND READING:** *I enjoy reading a variety of fictional and non-fictional literature.*

**FILM:** *I enjoy trips to the cinema, usually to absorb independent, experimental, thought-provoking films.*

**MUSIC:** *I have always enjoyed listening to a wide variety of styles and genres. I also play bass guitar, viola, guitar and synthesizer.*

**PHOTOGRAPHY:** *I have a passion for photographing landscapes, architecture, documenting people and capturing culture.*

**ART:** *I enjoy painting, drawing, printmaking and visiting exhibitions of innovative artist's work. I particularly admire the Bauhaus and experimental art installations.*

References are available upon request.